

February 20, 1952

Dr. Conrad T. Rusin  
The American Crucible Products Company  
Lorain, Ohio

Dear Doctor Rusin:

The blood samples will be analysed and reported to you as quickly as possible. The general volume of our work is such that samples that come in have to take their normal sequence, except in the event of a rather crucial medical situation relating to the care of a patient. Usually there is little delay.

The data on the report sheet are given largely for our own purposes, i.e. that of making the best interpretation of the results that can be given. They need not concern you at all. However, in the occasional instance involving a sample that is too small to yield a sufficiently precise result, one must reserve judgment as to the validity and significance of the analytical result. Such situation are always the subject of comment in the interpretation.

Cordially yours,

---

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

